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From:
Subject: PCa
To: wijchancellor@ucdavis.edu
~ Date: Fri, 25 Jan 2013 15:12:57 -0800 (PST)

When searching our database, you sent a set of records.
Global information:

Subject: PCa

Name: Bill Chancellor

E-mail: wjchancellor@ucdavis.edu
Note: UCD

Record number : 2

Advances in surgical pathology.
Philadelphia : Wolters Kluwer Health/Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, c2012.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 A244 2012 Regular Loan

Record number : 4

American Cancer Society's complete guide to prostate cancer/
Atlanta, Ga. : American Cancer Society, Health Promotions, c2005.
Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 762 A54 2005 Regular Loan

Record number : 6

Workshop on the Biology of the Prostate and Related Tissues(1962 :

Biology of the prostate and related tissues [proceedings.

Bethesda Md., U.S. Dept. of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service,
National Cancer Institute; [for sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Govt. Print.
Off., Washington] 1963.

Carlson Health Sci Library QZ200 U55 no.12 Regular Loan

Record number : 9

Cancer of the prostate : research report.

[Bethesda, MD] : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service,
National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, 1986.

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3166:P 94/986 Regular Loan

Record number : 10

Cancer of the prostate : research report /

[Bethesda, MD] : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service,
National Institutes of Health, 1990.

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3166:P 94/990 Regular Loan

Record number : 13

The Changing role of the primary care physician in BPH and prostate cancer :
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September 10, 1994, University of California, Davis, Medical Center, Cancer Center
Auditorium, Sacramento, California /

[Davis, Calif. : University of California, Davis, 1994]

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 C4 1994 Regular Loan

Record number ; 17

Consensus Development Conference on the Management of Clinically Localized Prostate
Cancer(1987 :

Consensus Development Conference on the Management of Clinically Localized Prostate
Cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.] : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service,
National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute ; Washington, D.C. : For sale
only by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O., 1988.

Carlson Health Sci Library QZ266 N18 1988 no.7 Regular Loan

Record number ; 18

Contemporary issues in prostate cancer : a nursing perspective /
Boston : Jones and Bartlett, c2000.
Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 C761 2000 In Monograph maintenance

Record number : 19

Contemporary issues in prostate cancer : a nursing perspective /
Sudbury, Mass. : Jones and Bartlett Publishers, c20086.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 C761 2006 Regular Loan

Record number : 20

Costs and effectiveness of prostate cancer screening in elderly men.

Washington, DC : Office of Technology Assessment, Congress of the U.S. : For sale by
the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., [1995]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC Y 3.T 22/2:12 C 16 Regular Loan

Record number : 21

Cryosurgery for recurrent prostate cancer following radiation therapy

Rockville, Md. : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service,
Agency for Health Care Policy and Research ; [Springfield, VA : National Technical
Information Service, distributer, 1999]

Shields Library Microcopy Collection DOC HE 20.6512/7:13 mf11

Record number : 26

Scardino, Peter T.

Dr. Peter Scardino's prostate book : the complete guide to overcoming prostate
cancer, prostatitis, and BPH /

New York : Avery, 2005.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 752 S3 2005 Regular Loan

Record number : 32

Scoftt, Susan Lynne Pipes.

Enhancing radiation therapy for prostate cancer /

2002.

Shields Library Microcopy Collection LD781.D5j 2002 S372 mfi1

Electronic Resources Internet

Record number : 34

National Cancer Institute (U.S.)
Estrogens as endogenous carcinogens in the breast and prostate /
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Bethesda, Md. : The Institute, 2000.
Carlson Health Sci Library QZ266 M67 no.27 2000 Regular Loan

Record number : 36

United States.Congress.House.Committee on Government Reform.
Fighting prostate cancer : are we doing enough? : hearing before the Committee on

Government Reform, House of Representatives, One Hundred Sixth Congress, first session,
September 23, 1999.

Washington : U.S. G.P.O. : For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., Congressional

Sales Office, 2000.

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC Y 4.G 74/7:C 16/5 Regular Loan
Record number : 37

Focal therapy in prostate cancer /

Chichester, West Sussex, UK : Wiley-Blackwell, 2012.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 F652 2012 Regular Loan

Record number : 40

Gleason grading of prostate cancer : a contemporary approach /
Philadelphia : Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, c2004.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 G554 2004 Regular Loan

Record number : 41

United States.Congress.Senate.Special Committee on Aging.
Hearing on prostate cancer : the silent killer : hearing before the Special Committee

on Aging, United States Senate, One Hundred Fifth Congress, first session, Washington, DC,
September 23, 1997.

Washington : U.S. G.P.O. : For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., Congressional

Sales Office, 1997 [i.e. 1998]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC Y 4.AG 4:5.HRG.105-284 Regular Loan
Record number : 42

Hormone therapy in breast and prostate cancer /

Totowa, N.J. : Humana Press, c2002.

Carlson Health Sci Library WP870 E557 2002 Regular Loan

Record number : 44

Korda, Michael, 1933-

Man to man : surviving prostate cancer /

New York : Random House, ¢1996.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 K67 1996 Regular Loan

Record number : 45

Management of advanced cancer of prostate and bladder : proceedings of a symposium of

the tenth anniversary of the European Organization for Research on the Treatment of Cancer
(EORTC), held in Leeds, England, October 3rd, 1986, and the fifth course in urological
oncology, held in Erice, Sicily, November 28-December 4th, 1986 /

New York : Liss, c1988.
Carlson Health Sci Library W1 PR668P v.260

Record number : 46

Management of prostate cancer : advances and controversies /
New York : Marcel Dekker, c2005.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 M2677 2005 Regular Loan

Record number : 48
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Management of skeletal complications of prostate cancer and other genitourinary
malignancies /

New York : CMP Healthcare Media, Oncology Publishing Group, c2004.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 M27 2004 Regular Loan

Record number : 49

Metastasis of prostate cancer /
Dordrecht, Netherlands : Springer, 2007.
Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 762 M587 2007 Regular Loan

Record number : 53

Kyprianou, Natasha.

Molecular exploitation of apoptosis pathways in prostate cancer /
London : Imperial College Press, c2012.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 762 K995m 2012 Regular Loan

Record number : 54

Molecular oncology of prostate cancer /

Sudbury, Mass. : Jones and Bartlett Publishers, c2007.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 762 R796m 2007 Regular Loan

Record number : 59

Vijayakumar, Srinivasan.

An oncologist's view of prostate cancer : understanding the facts, sorting through
the options /

Sacramento, CA : S. Vijayakumar, c2005.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 752 V55 2005 Regular Loan

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 V55 2005 Regular Loan

Record number : 61

PLCO news : prostate, lung, colorectal and ovarian cancer screening trial.

Washington, D.C. : National Cancer Institute, PLCO, 1998-

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3194:

Electronic Resources Internet

Record number : 62

United States.President's Cancer Panel.Meeting(1992 Nov. 13 :

President's Cancer Panel meeting

Bethesda, Md. : The Institute, [1992]

Shields Library Microcopy Collection DOC HE 20.3152:P 92/5/992-3 mf11

Record number : 63

Tepaamorndech, Surapun.

The promotion of prostate cancer development by ZnT7 deficiency in the TRAMP model /

2008.

Shields Library LD781.D5j 2008 T443 Regular Loan

Record number : 68

Prostate cancer : do the right thing, men, get checked.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : National Cancer Institute, [19907]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/5 Regular Loan

Record number : 69
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Prostate cancer : cell and moleular mechanisms in diagnosis and treatment /
Plainview, N.Y. : Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory Press, c1991.
Carlson Health Sci Library W1 CA877 v.11

Record number : 70

Prostate cancer /
New York : Wiley-Liss, 1994.
Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 P7564 1994 Regular Loan

Record number : 71

Kirby, R. S.(Roger S.)

Prostate cancer /

London ; Baltimore : Mosby, 1996.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 K58p 1996 K58p 1996 Regular Loan

Record number : 72

United States.Congress.Senate.Committee on Appropriations.Subcommittee on Departments
of Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies.

Prostate cancer ; hearing before a subcommittee of the Committee on Appropriations,
United States Senate, One Hundred Sixth Congress, first session, special hearing.

Washington : U.S. G.P.O. : For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., Congressional
Sales Office, 2000.

Shields Library

Microcopy Collection DOC Y 4.AP 6/2:S.HRG.106-362 mf11

Record number : 74

Kirby, R. S.(Roger S.)

Prostate cancer /

London ; New York : Mosby, 2001.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 K58p 2001 K58p 2001 Regular Loan
Record number : 75

Prostate cancer : principles and practice /

Philadelphia : Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, c2002.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 P763 2002 Regular Loan
Record number : 76

Prostate cancer : nursing assessment, management, and care /
New York : Springer, c2002.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 P965534 2002 Regular Loan
Record number : 77

Prostate cancer /

Hamilton : BC Decker ; Lewiston, NY : Sales and distribution, US, BC Decker, 2002.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 P9654 2002 Regular Loan
Record number : 78

Prostate cancer ; diagnosis and surgical treatment /

Berlin ; New York : Springer, c2003.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 752 P965533 2003 Regular Loan

Record number : 79

Prostate cancer : science and clinical practice /
Amsterdam ; Boston: Academic Press, c2003.
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Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 752 P965538 2003 Regular Loan
Record number : 80

Prostate cancer ; understanding the pathophysiology and re-designing a therapeutic
approach /

Athens, Greece ;. PMP, Paschalidis Medical Publications, c2004.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 752 P758 2004 Regular Loan

Record number : 81

Prostate cancer : basic mechanisms and therapeutic approaches /
[River Edge] New Jersey : World Scientific, c2005.
Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 762 P966 2005 Regular Loan

Record number : 83

Prostate cancer : translational and emerging therapies /
New York : Informa Healthcare, c2007.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 T772 2007 Regular Loan

Record number : 84

Prostate cancer /
Edinburgh ; New York : Mosby Elsevier, 2007.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 P9662 2007 Regular Loan

Record number : 87

Prostate cancer : signaling networks, genetics, and new treatment strategies /
Totowa, NJ : Humana Press, c2008.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 P9666 2008 Regular Loan

Record number : 88

Prostate cancer /
Cambridge, UK ; New York : Cambridge University Press, 2009.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 P965425 2009 Regular Loan

Record number ; 89

Prostate cancer /
Philadelphia, PA : Saunders/Elsevier, c2010.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 E12 2010 Regular Loan

Record number ; 90

United States.Congress.House.Committee on Oversight and Government Reform.

Prostate cancer : new questions about screening and treatment : hearing before the
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, House of Representatives, One Hundred
Eleventh Congress, second session, March 4, 2010.

Washington : U.S. G.P.O. : For sale by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O., 2010.

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC Y 4.G 74/7:111-67 Regular Loan

Record number : 92

Prostate cancer /

Oxford : Oxford University Press, c2011.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 39 P985 2011 Regular Loan

Record number : 93

Prostate cancer 2000 /
Berlin ; New York : Springer-Verlag, c1994.
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Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 P764 1994 Regular Loan
Record number : 94

Prostate cancer and bone metastasis /
New York : Plenum Press, ¢1992.
Carlson Health Sci Library W3 AD74 v.324 1992 Regular Loan

Record number : 98

Consensus Conference on Prostate and Testicular Cancer(1989 .

Prostate cancer and testicular cancer : proceedings of a Consensus Conference on
Prostate and Testicular Cancer held at the University of Hull, North Humberside, England,
April 12-15, 1989 /

New York : Wiley-Liss, c1990.

Carlson Health Sci Library W1 PR668P v.357

Record number : 99

Fujitani, Les.

Prostate cancer deaths, California, 1988-1997.

Sacramento, CA (304 S Street, Sacramento, 94234-7320) : Center for Health Statistics,
[1999]

Electronic Resources Internet

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC-CA H1150.P76 Regular Loan

Record number : 101

Fujitani, Les.

Prostate cancer deaths California, 1988-1997 /

Sacramento, Calif. : b State of California, Health and Human Services Agency, Dept.
of Health Services, [1999].

Northern Regional Lib Facility WAS00 AC2 F857 1999

Electronic Resources Internet

Record number : 104

Prostate cancer in California : special report /

Berkeley, CA : Public Health Institute, [2000].

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 16 P966 2000 Regular Loan

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC-CA H989 .P86 Regular Loan

Record number : 105

Prostate cancer methods and protocols /

Totowa, N.J. : Humana Press, c2003.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ 752 P76225 2003 Regular Loan

Record number : 107

Prostate Cancer Outcomes Study news.

[Washington, DC?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute,

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/8/ Regular Loan

Record number : 110

Prostate cancer screening /

Totowa, N.J. : Humana Press, c2001.

Blaisdell Medical Library WJ752 P96554 2001 Regular Loan

Record number : 116
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Prostate cancer sourcebook : basic consumer health information about prostate cancer,
including information about the associated risk factors, detection, diagnosis, and
treatment of prostate cancer; along with information on non-malignant prostate conditions,
and featuring a section listing support and treatment centers and a glossary of related
terms /

Detroit, Ml : Omnigraphics, c2001.

Carlson Health Sci Library Reference WJ39 P966 2001 Lib Use Only

Record number : 118

Gray, Ross E.

Prostate tales : men's experiences with prostate cancer /
Harriman, Tenn. : Men's Studies Press, c2003.

Northern Regional Lib Facility RC280.P7 G73 2003

Record number : 119

McKnight, Hayes Cole.

Radiation biology of prostate cancer : the p53 pathway /

1998.

Shields Special Collections Stored at NRLF. LD781.D5j 1998 M356

Shields Library Microcopy Collection LD781.D5] 1998 M356
Record number ; 120

Tindall, Donald.
Recent advances in prostate cancer : basic science discoveries and clinical advances

Singapore : World Scientific Publishing, 2011.
Blaisdell Medical Library WJ 762 T588r 2011 Regular Loan

Record number : 124

SELECT, selenium and vitamin E cancer prevention trial : SELECT men fighting to
prevent prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : Naticnal Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, [2001]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:SE 4 Regular Loan

Record number : 128

Su participacién es importante : un estudio para la deteccion del cancer de la
prostata, el pulmon, el colon y recto, y los ovarios = Your participation can make a
difference : prostate, lung, colorectal and ovarian cancer screening trial.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, [1994]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 25/SPAN. Regular Loan

Record number : 129
Surviving breast and prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.? : National Cancer Institute, 19907]
Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:B 74/21 Regular Loan

Record number : 130

Wu, Zhaoju.

Targeting tyrosine kinases and autophagy in prostate cancer /
2010.

Electronic Resources Internet
Shields Library LD781.D5j 2010 W838 Regular Loan

Record number : 131
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Textbook of prostate cancer : pathology, diagnosis and treatment /

London : Martin Dunitz ; Malden, MA : Distributed in the United States by Blackwell
Science, 1999.

Carlson Health Sci Library WJ752 T497 1999 Regular Loan

Record number : 134

Treatment of prostate cancer /
Sacramento, CA (1426 Howe Ave., suite 54, Sacramento, 95825) : The Board, [1994]
Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC-CA M275 .P76 Regular Loan

Record number : 136

Understanding treatment choices for prostate cancer.

[Hinsdale, 11.7] : US TOO International, Inc. ; [Bethesda, MD] : National Cancer
Institute, [2000]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:0P 7/2 Regular Loan

Record number : 137

Understanding treatment choices for prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, MD] : National Cancer Institute ; [Hinsdale, IIl.7] : US TOO
International, Inc., [2000]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:0P 7/2/2000-2 Regular Loan

Record number : 138

Understanding treatment choices for prostate cancer

[Hinsdale, I1.7] : US TOO International, Inc. ; [Bethesda, MD] : National Cancer
Institute, [2003]

Shields Library Microcopy Collection DOC HE 20.3152:0P 7/2/2003 mf11

Electronic Resources Internet
Record number : 140

We need you to make a difference : prostate, lung, colorectal, and ovarian cancer
screening trial.

[Washington, D.C.7?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute,
[1996]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/7 Regular Loan

Record number : 141

We need you to make a difference : prostate, lung, colorectal, and ovarian cancer
screening trial.

[Washington, D.C.] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute,
[1998]

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/7/998 Regular Loan

Record number : 143

What you need to know about prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, 1992.

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/2/992 Regular Loan

Record number : 144

What you need to know about prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, 1996.

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/2/996 Regular Loan

Record number : 145
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What you need to know about prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, 2000.
Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/2/2000 Regular Loan
Record number : 146

What you need to know about prostate cancer.

[Bethesda, Md.?] : National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute, 2005.
Electronic Resources Internet

Shields Library Gov Info Stacks DOC HE 20.3152:P 94/2/2005 Regular Loan
Record number : 147

What you need to know about prostate cancer
[Bethesda, Md.] : National Cancer Institute, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services,

National Institutes of Health, [2005]

Electronic Resources Internet
Record number : 148

What you need to know about prostate cancer
[Bethesda, Md.] : National Cancer Institute, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services,

National Institutes of Health, [2008]

Electronic Resources Internet
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